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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

T ——— e e e e e e

~ From: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 929 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc SUR; Albert Hong

Subject: Claim ref:C10003136/AH || OI-5JU2305D (Silver) TP-GBCS886L || Est:0.00 || Liu's
Brother

Attachments: GBC9886L190517.pdf; GBCI886L Search.pdf

Hi Team,

We would like to arrange TP Pre repair Survey for GBC9886L. Please see below email for reference.
Kindly confirm.
Regards,

Ivy
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sq

Bud et Trusted
Direct rue
NSUTANCE

1Y

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.sqg

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct I ance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may

1



be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2015 6:49 PM

To: vy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBC9886L Claims against 5JU2305D || C10003136/AH

We did liked to chose as follow
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Kindly arrange

Thank.

Best Regards,

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 67411730 Fax: 67445746

From: Susan Low <liusbrof@ymail com=>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 4:20 PM

To: vy Ratilla <wvy.r@budgetdirect. com.sg>; Albert Hong <albert. hong@budgetdirect. com.sqg=
Subject: Request for 3rd party claims survey GBC9886L Claims against SJU2305D

Accident on 17/05/2019 Along BKE Towards SLE Before Exit 8

Invelving GBC988EL and SJU23050

We refer to the above accident and 3rd party claims.

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to
our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our motor workshop at No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki
Bukit Singapore 417883 as soon as possible.



Kindly arrange.

Thank you.

Best Regard!

Susan Low

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883

Tel: 6741 1730

Fax: 6744 5746

Date of Survey.-

Name of Authorise Surveyor:-

Surveyor Email:

Remark :-

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated
author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be
privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



Used Fiat Doblo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

ihcﬁ.“MAR‘r-ch _-__;:__,:'.

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products nsurance Articles Forum Resources

Invest with Fast Direct Execution

(nr services imvoive 8 signifvcant ek and can resul in e

Multi-awarded, multi-requlated broker \oss of your invested capital T&CS Apply
£ L s 2008 DEC Subaru Impreza 1.5 R 5-Dr Manual@s48888.00 | ]
Sall it -.-Dur':elf!‘J'i'-d:'Erl'.lEE‘ it at just — : : Hobiee 5]
u i oOLD! - e et Skt s ; u
$58 until it's S One Stop Car Hub =
Flnance, Insurance, Waorkshop
New and Used Cars =
Briwse by Categary bl Sart by Date Posted | 20 results{page | v
B vehicles Fiat Dobio ! M Submit
Madel Price Depraciation | Eng Cap Mileage weh Type
Search Selection
Fiat Dob £35,800 56,730 fyr 16-Sep-2014 1,248 o an Available
Fuel Type: [wesel
100% Loan Avallable. Monthly As Low As £700. Fiat Doble With A Nice Blue Paintwaork, Vehiche Condition 1s Superb, View To Believa
Bell Autn Fe L
Fiat $35,800 47,030 fyr 25-hun-2014 1,558 cc - van Available
e —
= Fuel Type: Diesel
New Deal! Nice Looking White Color Fiat Doblo 1.6 \With Auto Transmission. Spacious Small Van With Tip-top Congdrtion. Fast Laan Approval And
Trade-in Available, Call Now For Best Offer! | A |
Ls P1E ta
Fiat Do go Maxi 1.64 £34,777 £5,410 fyr 24-0ct-2014 1,598 cc 90,000 km Van Avallable
Fuel Type: Diesel
Single Cwner And Very Law Mileage! Well Maintained Exterior And Immacdate Tnterior. Leather Upholstery Like Brand New, Comes With Beautiful
MNumber Plate 4466, Reverse Camera And Sansors. Don't Miss 0.
Fiat Doblo Cargo Maxi 1.6A 45,000 28,300 fyr 21-0ct- 2014 1,598 cC 35,9085 km van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
1 Crwiner, Seldom Dreven, High PARF Rebate, New Foad Tax, Regularly Servicing At Agent, Consignment Unit Trade In Welcome! Loan And Insurance
Available! Call Mow For Viewing Appomtment!
i T Far Le
Kindly Approach Mike 91158182
Fiat Dob $30,000 $6,320 fyr 16-Fel-2014 1,598 cx 43,366 km an Available
Fugl Type: Diesel
Direct Cwnier Seling OF His Fiat Dobla 1.6L Full Window With Leather Seats And Camera. Regularly Agent Servicing Plus Polished Exterior Surface. el
1.64A 541,777 87,510 fyr 12-Dec-2014 1,588 oc 2 Wan Available

Fuel Type: Diesel
Hew Place, New Showronm, New Pant, New Uiphotstary, Fully Repaired By Goldbefl Authoerse Workshop. Automatic, Ideal For Auto License Holder
Cormes 'With Reverse Camera, Easy Loan & Insurance Package Id,

B

Companre

httns://www.secarmart.com/used curs-"lislin_u.|_'-]m'.‘MI_11J=I-"'iul+l)1:hIn.rK:F’RC—U&;IJEP*-‘[}&R('}DfZD]-Ié’c... 22-May-19



ARF/COE Rebale Engquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owener 10 Type:
Oreiner 10

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date;
Wehicle Make,

Wehicle Model:

Frimary Calour:
Panufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Mamimuim Power Cutput
Oipen Market Walue:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
FARF Cligibliity:

P&RF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rcbate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE PeriodiYears):

PP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Coanpany
1196MN

GBRCYEROL

Mo

21 May 2019

FIAT

DOBLOCARGO SX 1.3 M)
White

2013

263A20005081814
ZFAZ&30D006104433

$18.242.00
31 Mar 2014
31 Mar 2014
1

591400

Mo

$0.00

30 Mar 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

F30.224.00
$14,681.00
£14,4661.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 May 2019

ol |

OK

htps: vl . gov sgiady rl/action/engquircRebate By PublicBefore

21-Mav-1% 2:05 PM



RE/COE Rebate Enguiry

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Crwnier 1D Ty e

Owerer 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Dreregistration Date:
Vehicle Malke:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Cutput:
Open Markel Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Cligibility:

PARF Eligibility Explry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Categary;

COE Period[Yearsh:

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
1196M

GRCY8HAL

Mo

21 May 2019

FIAT

COBLO CARGO 5X 1.3 M)
White

2013

263A20005081814
ZFAZE300004104633

1826200
31 Mar 2014
31 Mar2014
1

$914.00

Mo

£0.00

30 Mar 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$30,224.00
$14.681.00
$14,581.00

The information contained herein s correct as at 21 May 2019

OK

hitps: /el i, gov sg/liaiy rl/action/enguire RebateBy PublicBelore

21-Mav-149. 205 PM
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SABHH1SO0BARED | Ajax Kears Ple Lid - Bukil Merash

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 1B/02019 1148

SURMITTED BY- Viglne Ang

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Fiease repor c.nrraf_:llz i ehetails of the acckdent to spaed up the claims process
5 Tris Feer must be completed by the Palicyholdar andfor the Authonsed Driver.

3, Information provided must be as ruthful and accurale as possiohe. Ay wiltul mes

repudiate policy iability

4 The izsue and aoceptance of this Form by insurance comgsanies is nel an adm

5 Ay false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

represaniaton or wilholding of mate rial Tacls may allow iINSUFANGE COMpansEs 1o

ission of policy liabilily on the par of the InSUrance CoMPanes

& Tros renor will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Gentre established by the General Insurance Assnciation of Singapare (GIA] for

archiving and 1hal Coges of 1his regon W

alnresaid

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Ezxacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

vehicla Registration Mumber

Insured/Policyholder
Wame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phang Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

Modeal

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair ta your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slate action o be taken

Vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Typa Of Coveraga
Fleel Policy

Policy Number
Cover Maole Numbar
Driver

Mame of Driver
MRIC No

Drate Of Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Makile Number

Fax Number
Conlact Mumber

EMail Address

ill. fior & fee, be made available upan application by interesied parties.
7 By the lodgement of this report to the insurars, you hereby cansent o the archiving of this repor at the centre and 1o o

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
18/05/2019 11:48
17i05/2019 16:30

BKE TOWARDS SLE BEFORE EXIT 8

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBCO8EEL

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD

199001 196M
MOEMAIL

OFFICE-64094 2897

FIAT
DOBLO CARGD SX 1.3 MJ

COMMERCIAL USE
NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

THIRD PARTY
YES
O-17087422MFCV
MNA

MUHAMMAD IDRIS BIN SALIMI

59400357A

03011954

QUTDOOR

14/03/2014

5 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-81782539

RIZZIDRIS@HOTMAIL.5G

pies of the report being made available

Page 10 15



Address NA

Pastcoda

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If M, Ralationahip of tha Dnver with the Insurad OTHER - HIRER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicla =

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Ty OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
WWeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident <
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed o hospital by NO
ambulanca?

Was any olther malenal or property damaged? YES
I haue_ heen appmacr_\ed by unknown _;Jersu:rn{sj NO
soliciting/foffering accident claims assislance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was lhe accident reported to the police? L]
If Yas,Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes.against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| WAS DRIVING ALONG BKE TOWARDS SLE . | SAW A VEHICLE CUTTING IN FRONT OF MY VEHICLE FROM RIGHT LAME
SUDDEMLY THE VEHICLE JAM BRAKE , | STOP IN TIME , BUT VEHICLE B BEHIND OF ME COLLIDED ONTO REAR OF MY
VEHICLE . INJURIES INVOLVED.

Attachment|s)
Are accidenl photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO

W as thare any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number S5JU23050
Vehicla MakeModel/Colour CHEVROLET OPTRA 1.6AT ESTATE FACELIFT
Details OF Praperties A,
Vahicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver ABDUL RAHMAN BIN IYEIT
MRIC/Passport Mumber S16T1590E
Contacl Mumber 04523725
Address
Pasicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mao. Of Passenger {Including Driver)
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2 ol 15



Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicla?
Were seal belis worn?

Was this injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Posloode

MUHAMMAD IDRIS BIN SALIMI

GBCoaAEL
YES

MO

Page 3 of 15
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Commaon Statement Pg. 1

L IDERNMT STATE |-.- BAST A R Fap——— .
Al Y od Al SIS GO aULEr G

| WAS DRIVING ALONG BKE TOWARDS SLE . | SAW A VEHICLE CUTTING IN
FRONT OF MY VEHICLE FROM RIGHT LANE . SUDDENLY THE VEHICLE JAM
BRAKE . | STOP IN TIME . BUT VEHICLE B BEHIND OF ME COLLIDED ONTO
REAR OF MY VEHICLE . INJURIES INVOLVED.

Taxi Vouchar No..

DECLARATION

AW doclare that the above garticulars & nformation provided above are rueg in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
WIONG JUN KEAT

MARS Otficer
Hegssared Owner or Drivar's Sionalure

Job Complefe Date/Time DaterTime:
18 May 2019 at 10:17 AM \Ehﬂa\r‘éﬂlﬂ #1017 AM

Fage 5 of 15



Ne, 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 So1-o1 Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883

ﬁi LIUS BROTHER AITO ENGINEERING WOIRKSIHO® Invoice/Ref No; GRCoBH611g0517

; ROB No: 53201793} . Tel: bgi-r730 | 731 . Fax: 6744-5746. Email: liusbro@ymail.com Estimate
I{'l.l_s.'l::nh_:'r o J B o - - N ] [
Name: Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd Date: ] 21-05-19
Address Motor Claims Department ~ Vehicle No:  GBCgHE6L

190 Clemenceau Avenue Hoy-ol ‘Model/Make: Fiat Doblo E_'-a_rlp!n

SEDEEPI_:I{;..‘_ELL‘:I_l'.J.p.i-]'lg-Ci_.'ntl'E Singapore 239924 _ SXugM]
- Original Revised
N> Descriptions OF Parts Cluotation | Cuotation |
2 Estimation Cost OF Repair
| Rear  Bumper e § Oz7.00
2 Bumper Clips 1 set Lt $ 6500
3 Bumper Reinforcement i) £ 47530
1 [ Q’,f Bumper Reverse Sensor L1 M/.{ 5 220.00
5 Jeef + "Corporate” Advertisement & Artwork A 5 40000
f Rear Rh Bumper Reflector Sedy]l s ofbo
i t. Tailgate ne 5 1,895.90
B q Tailgate Lock Lower r"'-f/&{ £ 102.00 4
9 .. Tailgate Weatherstrip T4 5 20700
o) ' Failgate "Doblo” Emblem V7R s nf.oo
11 < Tailgate "70 KM/H" Sticker A § 1500
12 = Tailgate Glass Sealan Al §  Ho.oo
13 Hear Lh Tailgate :’!?M 5 2,156.30 | 4—
14 «+ Tailgate Lock f ‘-?Z AN s 33100 [ X
15 Tailgate Weatherstrip w17 § 34450 |% .
13 i~ Tailgate Glass Sealant ALA $ 8ooo |SN Lo ~
Labor for Panel Beating, Cut, Weld, Straighten & Replacing Parts Etcs 5 So0.00 — __P;E‘O
l'a putty & spray painting & including touch up paint on accident affectecd areas % 8Boooo [— ‘5 o0
To check all wiring & electrical component for proper function s Soool— (3o
Remove and refix rear reverse sensor $ 100,00 = | ¢7)
To apply Rust Proofing , reseal tuff-coating treatment on accident area &  Booo |— 6’ o)
Remove & reinstall Rear Rh & Lh Windscreen Glass to facilitate repaif s 24000 |= |3 5 5
Remove and refix rear Rh & Lh tailgate components & wiper rmrcha.nIiTl'E 1Bo.0o | e 5

I'I'Dml Parts & Labour of estimate for damaged vehicle

[Total amount in Lump Sum Basis for repaired vehicle

Va% a-f”r M y:’r{/ M/s Liu's Brother Auto Fngrg Wks

<7 v
| 3’/}%@\ <Y
,1/4 "liﬂt"i'\‘J

SDLS:




v DICE
GENERAL GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
INSURANCE F Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
ASSOCIATION Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
Eyi i AR A ~pe  Operating Hours; Menday to Friday 9am to Spm
! 5 o V.1 - | ms
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE 551 Ragistration No: M400017735
Third Party Insurer Enquiry
QOur Ref Mo GR-19-079761
Date of Reguest: 211052019 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukit Ave & #01-01
Auto Bay@kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
[Dear SifMadam,
-
Znguiry Date 2140572019
Enguiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle No. SJU23050
Accident Date 1710520189
Enquiry Result
TP Vehicle No.  |Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
|_5JU23U§E_I Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Limited, 24/11/2018-23/M11/2019 6540 2180
Thank You
The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded fo the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association
of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whalseever for any loss or damage
arising aut of or in connection with the reports or their images.
_—

https://www.giarme.org.sg/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRsasc

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

21-May-19, 2:09 PN
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GENERAL
INSURANCE

ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Qur Ref Mo GR-19-079761
Date of Request 21062018

LIU'S BROTHER AUTO WORKSHOP
1 Kaki Bukit Ave & #01-01

Auto Bay@Kak Bukit

Singapore 417883

[Dear SirfMadam,

littps/fwww. glarnme.org sg/claims/index cfmfuschox=MTHsas&.

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

Phone +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 8224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
ST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref Mo Online Purchase

Enguiry Date 21/05£2019
Enguiry By Susan Low Siew Yian
TP Vehicle No. SJUZ3050
Accident Date 17052018

DESCRIPTION

.-’-‘-.MCIUNT_[SE_J

TP Insurer E.nquir\,-
GET Amount
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive)

Thank You

This is & computer generated document and requires no signature

.i:orGI.ﬂ.RMC Official use
[rate:
[¥] GIRQ[]Cash[ ] Chegue

2-Mav-19, 2:09 P}
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3661 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Ma: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (5) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19009019/Ugd3n2

I

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date: 27052019
239524
Code : AGI
11 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJU 23050 Veh. Inspected GBC 9886L
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10003136/AH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VY RATILLA Assign Date 22105/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model FIAT DOBLO CARGO (M) c.c 1248
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. ZFAZB300006104633 Colour BLACK
Odometer 207921 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [195/55R15 AUSTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/55R15 AUSTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 195/55 R15 AUSTONE 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/55 R15 ALUSTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  17/05/2019 Inspection Date 22/05/2019
Survey held at  LIU'S BROTHER AUTO ENGINEERING WORKSHOP
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-01 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
sh. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: § Working Days
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TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 9886L

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.1of2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ::,lkr:::’f{;} Qur Aidiﬂ"md
EPLA ENT
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 627.00 627.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 65.00 65.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DISTORTED 475.30 475.30
1|REAR RH BUMPER REFLECTOR SCRATCHED 98.60 98.60
1|REAR RH TAILGATE DENTED 1,895.90 1,895.90
1|REAR RH TAILGATE LOCK LOWER TWISTED / BENT 192.90 192.90
1|REAR RH TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP TORN 297.00 297.00
1|REAR RH TAILGATE "DOBLO" EMBLEM MECESSARY 118.00 118.00
1|REAR LH TAILGATE DENTED / BENT 2,156.30 2,156.30
1|REAR LH TAILGATE LOCK NOT MECESSARY 331.00 -
1|REAR LH TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 344 50 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT ; -592.60
6,601.50 5,333 40
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 220.00 200.00
1 {SSEJ}REAR "CORPORATE" ADVERTISEMENT & ARTWORK |NECESSARY 400.00 300.00
1|REAR RH TAILGATE "70KM/H" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 15.00 10.00
1|REAR RH TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR LH TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
795.00 590.00
LABOUR
LABOR FOR PANEL BEATING,CUT WELD,STRAIGHTEN & 800.00 550.00
REPLACING PARTS ETCS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING & INCLUDING TOUCH UP 800.00 600.00
PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS.
TO CHECK ALL WIRING & ELECTRICAL COMPONENT 80.00 30.00
FOR PROPER FUNCTION.
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR REVERSE SENSOR, 100.00 50.00
TO APPLY RUST PROOFING,RESEAL TUFF-COATING 80.00 60.00
TREATMENT ON ACCIDENT AREA.
REMOVE & REINSTALL REAR RH & LH WINDSCREEN 240.00 200.00
GLASS TO FACILITATE REPAIR.

Report Ref No, CS/AGI19009019/Uqd3n2
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 195607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Uhi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Page Mo.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) (s)
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR RH & LH TAILGATE 180.00 100.00
COMPONENTS & WIPER MECHANISM.
2,280.00 1,590.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,676.50 7,513.40
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19009019/Uqd3n2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




